CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
PLYMOUTH
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
MEETING

ITEM 1

CALL TO ORDER

COMMISSION MEMBER ROLL CALL



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
PLYMOUTH
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
MEETING

ITEM 2

APPROVAL OF AGENDA



'
PLYMOUTH

TOWNEHIR

Meeting of the Plymouth Township Historic District Commission
Wednesday, December 5, 2019 - 7 p.m.

Next Meeting date March 26, 2020

1) CALL TO ORDER

a) Commission member roll call
2) Approval of the December 5, 2019 agenda
3) Enactment of the Consent Agenda
a) Approval of the October 23, 2019 meeting minutes
4) COMMISSION MEMBER COMMENTS
5) PUBLIC COMMENTS
6) NEW BUSINESS
a) Shearer Cemetery — Wendy Harless
1. Darrin Silvester, Plymouth Historian, Plymouth-Canton Teacher
and expert on Shearer Cemetery is our guest
2. Next Steps
b) Discussion on HDC Benefits — Laura Haw

¢) How to Write a Historic District Study Committee Report - Laura How

d) Historic Plaque Program Discussion — Laura Haw



7) OLD BUSINESS

a) Plymouth Tourism Brochure and Mapping Exercise — Jack Dempsey and
Laura Haw

1. Discussion of potential sites to include.

b) Plymouth Township Historical Marker — Jack Dempsey
1. The State has approved with changes

¢} HDC Flow Chart Review — Laura Haw

d) Photo Inventory of Resources Update — General Discussion, no enclosed
materials

8) COMMISSION MEMBER COMMENTS
9) PUBLIC COMMENTS

10) ADJOURNMENT

The Public in invited and encouraged to attend all meetings of the Historic District
Commission of the Charter Township of Plymouth



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
PLYMOUTH
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
MEETING

ITEM3

ENACTMENT OF CONSENT
AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

OCTOBER 23, 2019 MEETING



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF PLYMOUTH
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
SPECIAL MEETING
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2019

Chairperson Harless called the special meeting of the Historic District Commission to
order at 7:00 p.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jack Dempsey
Dennis Cebulski
Kevin Gurtowsky
Wendy Harless
Sybil Hunter
Jim Salamay (in at 7:10 p.m.)
Carol Souchock

MEMBERS EXCUSED: None

OTHERS PRESENT: Laura Haw, AICP, NCI, Planning Consultant
Alice Geletzke, Recording Secretary
1 Member of the Public

2. APPROVAL OF OCTOBER 23, 2019 AGENDA

Moved by C. Souchock and seconded by D. Cebulski to approve the agenda for the
special meeting of October 23, 2019. Ayes all.

3. ENACTMENT OF CONSENT AGENDA
a. Approval of September 26, 2019 Mesting Minutes
Spelling corrections were made to the names of K. Gurtowsky and C. Souchock.

Moved by D. Cebulski and seconded by K. Gurtowsky to approve the minutes of the
meeting of September 26, 2019, as corrected. Ayes all.

4, BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS

J. Dempsey indicated he'd received an e-mail regarding a bill introduced in both houses
of Congress called the Historic Tax Credit Growth and Opportunity Act. He ailso had
questions regarding the project planned on the Court House Grill property and any
opportunities to salvage structural items prior to demolition, if that should occur. The
possibility of storing these items in the DPW area was mentioned.

C. Souchock had comments regarding the possibility of training for the commission and
the award of grants by the Michigan Council for Arts and Public Affairs.

Chairperson Harless indicated that she received information from Supervisor Heise that
the Township owns the Shearer Cemetery and is interested in making it a historic
district. She suggested that commissioners inspect the site and return with ideas for the
December meeting.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF PLYMOUTH
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
SPECIAL MEETING
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2019

5. NEW BUSINESS
a. Historic District Creation Flow Chart - Wendy
1. Review the draft flow chart
Commissioners made suggestions to clarify the language in the suggested flow chart.

Moved by S. Hunter and supported by J. Salamay to accept the flow chart with
suggested changes. Ayes all.

b. Plymouth Tourism Brochure — Jack

A brochure was distributed which was produced by the Plymouth Preservation Network
regarding the City's Kellogg Park Historic District. Commissioners discussed the
possibility of a brochure showing the Township’s tourism, showing historical sites and
sites illustrating the quality of life in the Township. The possibifity of including this on-line
initially and printing copies at a later date was mentioned. Chairperson Harless
suggested that members compile a wish list for what might appear in the brochure for
the December meeting, what size might be preferred, and the amount to print.

c. Discussions on the Open Meetings Act — Laura

1. Communication from the Township Attorney dated April 6, 2017 (originally
provided to the Planning Commission but applicable to other appointed
bodies); and the

2. Open Meetings Act Handbook

Ms. Haw recommended erring on the side of caution with e-mails, keeping in mind that a
group e-mail can be used for disseminating information: but if input is requested, it is
best to wait until a meeting or provide written comment directly to the Township to be
read into the record at the next meeting.
6. CLD BUSINESS

a) Fee Schedule 2™ review — Laura and Jack

Commissioners reviewed the information on fees charged by other communities as
gathered by Ms. Haw. -

Moved by J. Salamay and supported by C Souchock that no fees be charged until
August, 2020. Ayes all.

b) Web site text 2™ review — Wendy

Moved by K. Gurtowsky and seconded by S. Hunter to approve the second draft of the
web site text. Ayes all.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF PLYMOUTH
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
SPECIAL MEETING
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2019

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS

A resident of the Township discussed with Commissioners some of the regulations for
becoming a historic district and what might be the advantages of doing so.

8. ADJOURNMENT

Moved by C. Souchock and seconded by D. Cebulski to adjourn the meeting at 8:30
p.m. Ayes all.

Wendy Harless, Chairperson
Plymouth Township Historic District Commission



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
PLYMOUTH
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
MEETING

ITEM 4

COMMISSION MEMBER
COMMENTS



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
PLYMOUTH
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
SPECIAL MEETING

ITEMS5

PUBLIC COMMENTS



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
PLYMOUTH
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
MEETING

ITEM 6A

NEW BUSINESS
SHEARER CEMETERY



Charter Township of Plymouth
9955 N. Haggerty Road
Plymouth, M1 48170

plymouthtwp.org

APPLICATION FOR

HISTORIC DESIGNATION
Community Development
{Planning and Zoning)

NOTE: A single building or structure can qualify to become a historic district.
No fee is required for this application.

If you have any questions on the process or application, please contact the Community Development Department at:

planning@plymouthtwp.org or (734) 414.1453.

i APPLICATION DETAILS

DATE: PROPERTY ADDRESS:

QOctober 28, 2019

n/a - North Territorial (see attached legal description)

REQUESTOR NAME: CONTACT PHONE NUMBER: CONTACT EMAIL:

Mr. Jack Dempsey 734.414.1393 jdempsey@plymaouthtwp.org

CONTACT ADDRESS: 9955 N. Haggerty Road PROPERTY TAX ID NO.{5}:

_Plymouth City Ml State 48170 Zip Code R-78-033 _99 _0002 . 000

SIGNATURE: “‘\u&% R-78- - - -
R-78- . - -

DESCRIBE WHY YOUR FROPERTY SHOULD BE DESIGNATED AS HISTORIC

{See reverse side for Histotic Properly Description from Ordinance 1016 for Information)

See attached preliminary information.

HAVE YOU ATTACHED ANY SUPPORTING MATERIALS (PHOTOS, DRAWINGS, DOCUMENTS, ETC)? Yes 7 No

TOWNSHIP USE ONLY

APPLICATION NO.:
HDO1-1018

PROJECT NAME:

Shearer Cemetery Historic Designation

NOTES:

Subject property is approximately 0.63 acres and directly southeast of Canterbury Court of the Beacon Meadows subdivision

The site 1s zoned the R-1-H residential district where cemeteries are considered a Special Land Use Note - this stte should be rezoned to Public
Lands. Designated on the Future Land Use Map of the 2015 Master Plan as "residential low intermediate density" This should also be changed
duning the 2020 Master Plan review

1of2



s¥xD07URIENS 10U NG STRTTSI PIUSSP UTSISY UOTIBWIOIUT sws

uebTgoTH ‘sudeMm JoO

0 0 0 o LTOZ
o o o o .. Aunop ‘ganocuwdATd Jo dIysusol 0l pesu:0TI
“600% - 666T (o) ubrxidep rxazirenby oyL
IAWTXE LANIXE LINEXH LAWEXH 6T0T
LINTXE IaWEXH IAWEXA LANIXH 0zoz| IEUM usiy oum
anyTeA 13430 MSTADY anTea antea anTeA
STqexeL /Temnqril |Io pavod poggassy ButpTing lpuet IeaX UTEId PoOTd
pueTIam
auTARY
JUOITIDIEM
puog
PSPOOM
duremg
padeospue]
ubtH
MO
BurtTon
TeADT
21718
Jo AuydexbBodor
‘ETTIN punoxbiapun
SSTITTFI0 DAEpUERIS
§IUBTT 399135 S90USNTIUT /SIUSUMIC)
qIno MDY €90 §0d AHL Ol JJEE 9ET
sed ATE HL 1490 TLT AIN HL LI90 ' TLT ENIT
STA309TH YEINAD dIVS ONOTY ATM HI ¥ TYTHOLTMNAL
Tenss N 0 ENIT MEINED HHIL Ol IJ9T'90Z
A9IEM ENTT BAIVS ONOTY § HI ONICEIDOMd ANV §Z
- HIBMAPTS DHS 40 ¥OD HN FHL WOWA LI 0°6IfT § ISIA
ABMBE WIS DES QI¥S 30 ENIT 3 HHL NO Hi1d ¥ IV DEd SY
peEcH peasRd DEEQ 8 DHES ¥/T AN HHI 40 Idvd IVHI €82
i uct3ldTaosag XelL
0 = 9OTEA PURT 38 TBI0L S9IDY TEe3I0L 00°0 PEoY 311Td BF
BNTEA uosesy ‘[pyg =23ed yideg 4quoxs Ttuadeq sHejuoxs wotydraosaq sjuswaaoxdiny
x+ SI0JDBL oTIaNd
£ dNO¥D EOVIOOJ INOHA' €4l STel PURT IO] SIIBWTISH SNTRA pUER] unmumbmx _ pasoxdur OLT8% IW mabozamm
SATIEIUSL ADL 39E 0Z0Z ANTLANID
ERSIPPY/PWEN €, I8UMO
30 E'E‘d
00TZB IDTMLSTA :TOOUDS TYTHOLTMAL N
snawels IIUINN a3eda (8)3Tuxag BuTpTTng| H-T-d :buruoz| "Tvay VIHIO IAWEXE :BSRID ggeIppy Ajasdoag
CreueLL Ag abeg » adAT aseq S0TId
rquoag POTITIOA IaqT1] 2TeS JO SWISL *I8uUT aT®RS 21es P93uURID Edehalis-E )

6T0Z/60/L0

uc pejurid

ANAYM A3UNOD

dIHENMOL HINOWATA

UOTISTPSTIND

000-2000-66-EEL0-8L-Y :JI9CUON T20XBg




PLYMOUTH HISTORICAL MUSEUM

155 8. MAIN STREET
PLYMOUTH, MICHIGAN 48170
(313) 455-8940

FAX COVER gHEpT

COMPANY/FIRM: Z# &é_{z ‘éﬂ _ i

ATTENTION: .

Fﬁbu :

R DATE: . QI g{/??

Y
NUMBER OF skpprg;

TELECOPTER TRANSMITTAL

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED 1y
OR CONFIDENTIAT, '

THIS FACSIMIIE E I
INFoRARIe IMILE MESSAGE 1s PRIVILECED
INDIVIDUAL OR ENrY NAMED

ELOW, 1p qup READER op acr T
v 0 3 S, I8
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, oRr THE EMPLOYFE op ugxgg ;o
DELIVER 7 THE Iny RECIPTENT, yoy ARE HERESY NOTIFIZD
ANY orssmrmnou, DISTRIBUTION og COPYING oF ICATION 1g
NEITH AL NOR. InTEND i IF You mave 43 THIS
COMMUNICATION 1N ERROR, -prLEASE IMMEDIATRELY NOTIFY Ug my TRLEPRONE
A E ABO » AND E CE
AHOVE ADDRpsg VIA THE

Y

. ."}-‘e-r-.:th Histories] 3 ﬁﬁﬂmﬁlmn-pﬁﬂquurnﬁmal inat e - Lsii.gfjféte 8B TT E&6T/PO/ER
-19. Jwd



= 1t
g !%-.. %Egii |

Eléi'ﬁ !l |
% a 35y 3 i ¥ § E 153:82 0
§ il i ﬁi"%:ﬁ 3 ;;i THE Efgfﬁ;}
R §iii gfggai ii i*n %g!g !=5’§= g :
‘“.'éfg zii $ !gig § Egé Sg i % ii

7 10T giiﬁﬁﬂ 3;35 it
.“ _I:#Hinﬂ'i .:Iiﬂﬁzisaizgﬁ  -
¥ é‘gfi I ﬁgﬁ g'“'*% 33‘“3{’ mﬁi
i ik Ll i
"5 533 i" agg §{‘g*’;l gi ’f‘jli@%‘i‘i%_ié‘-&

e ;-
.3 _

.
YR
-
S
Py
1
'y

551 T

E8- T IGLLSSYETE QBITT EE6T/PB/ER



B8:1T BEGI/PB/ER

LBLIGSPELE

C- U P osye 2q Goiyisod © .....“..“.".
i 3o sostasedne pa F e
., N peslaze g Jaye reak Ay

. ~quis Sugyel u) eaM) o0 150) SNENE L3,

RO 4 Y
L i L

. lspm Fem ..__.-.%um..h 5?

e Anesoss paisaddesp )

b, H
- . . 1 . .
: ot g B I oo
* E .. - - i 5 . b
T a R .
f [hY . R .
L s 4 =
T LTSSy e h ol 50 ",
I SR R F - :
VT e LT
" .

€8 v



R wm i1 %M hmmu oo
mmmmmhu__ . __.M.T mm_ m_m _hm
_eh.nmm,: n ._hm,_w“. E:nm A
cw R} mhm _:m ,mm Tm Lt m nm_m.az
© i il i il D um.: ..mhm I
.._w_..mm.ww_.m_m_m“._m“m m..mmm mmm bl it i
& Hih ﬁ_“__mm i el _.M_f ﬁ il M bl

Mmm Ehm_&w m mmmm __; :&_ mrrmm_mmm_-

..................... :. LIRS I P 1)

Hempac e

encry sgaraeneen

e

o T



o TEMERIE IR G
DS R Gy g g
2 _mwmm ,m_wm .«mm.ww Mwm 458 1 mmm.m..,. B398 5 73% m
B Rl et iligphii 1 |
o m,,m.ﬁm.,.m‘_?m 3-§-g1- ot mﬂ_m?mwmmmm jrjega
B g g [JEURSE HEBE e pie pa
| M .... mmnm Mﬁu . nwmwm mmmmm wmmmwwm mwwmmmmmﬁmm 1 .
Zies ..,_.Hmwwwwm%".mwwhmwm,mmww.hm, il
S,Mw ;.l..m ol Mn , 43 Bga ) ...mm o a-
W | wxmwwmw mw.mmw mm% Hal} .MWF%N?
: mm mm MM hmau, §3e¢ LTI LT M g8
£ AN 1 s R i
@ mu. mamu J mm .mw_ I Mwmmmm.mwmm - mmmmmm mu mmu
B it e
S g 1 - B £ -
fm ,m mmmm m E. mmmm 15 mm,m mmmmmmw uw%.
C° m“m i “m M ,ww M& i Wm jii mm,m.
3 248, gf n , _
3 ;mmmmMnm:Mo .mmm.m m uuh .mm-.um.um.m“wm.m nmn mmm. mmuhm mnm

161 I EChE T




=

! -:Jﬁ“',"'_."‘IC"IGAN PIONEER COLLECTION, voLume & PG, 405

-~ aar

.98 ToNd

L642GGPETE

@B:T1 BEGI/PB/ED .



mediojy

¢ two .
o, “lmﬂll! lita ln&n:? and In
the towy

A

. EB _.



- )

e e el g

JONATHAN SHEARER. 407

rasigned. .
chl-fe wag for some years a member aod the president of the Board of State
arition.

Roon after taking up his residencs 1y Dotroit ho bacame deeply intorested in
the early history of that city and of the northwest In 1854, as president of
the Young Men’s Sociaty, ho read g Paper on “The Early History of Detroit?
Soon after, he with others, engaged In reviving the old Historical. Bocisty
of Michigan, and for somg yeara it had frequent meetings, Mr, Walker pre-
paved saveral papers, which wore read befora the society; amang them were
the following: Dy La Motts Oadillno and the First Ten Years of Dotroit
“*The Easly Josuits in a;" < Michigan from 1798 to 1805;" r*The

ubor;;hen Just established, which pusition he ocenpied nntil 1874, when he

-Qivi) Administeation of General Holl,*

In 1871 he read before the Histarieal Bociety of Wisconsin a paper, now

pablished in the third volume of the Pioneer Uollaotions, **The Northwest
Doring tho Revolation,’

JONATOAN SUEARER, THIRD PRISIDENT OF TRE MICHIGAN BTATE
PIONEER BOCIETT,

Jonathan Shearor, Plonesr and farmer of Plymonth, Michigan, was
born in Frankliy county, State of Maussachusetts, ‘August e, 1796, i
father, William Shesyer, at that time o farmer, was an honored soldior and

“oflicer jn the war of the revolution. Hia mother, Elizabeth Morton, was the

daughtsr of g Prominent merchant and ship owner of Boston, in his day.
Jonathan wos the gaventh gon of his parents, with whom he resided most of

the time until e becowme of 8ge. AL the oall of his sountry at the early age

of soventeon yaars, he served as 3 volunteor undor General Macomb §n the

campuign of 1814. o recoivod his eduoatiou in the acadomy of Profesyor

Hitehcotk of Deerflold, Magssolinsetts, and of Professor Chage of Renesalger
county, New York, '

Atter Jeaving school he studied medicine two years and law ong year, and
then abandoued the iden of u profeasional life snd adepted that of a farmer,
Iu the year 1523 he Temoved to the town of Pholpe, Qutario county, State of
Now York, where ho bought a farm and wus_marrisd the same yenr to Chris
tina Duvall, o native of Newport, Rhode Island. Theg had air childron,
only two of whom, George W. M, Shearoer, who now resides in Jackson, and
Joseph J. Shearer, in Greenville, Michigan, murvive him, At the time of his
Soltlement jp Phelps, the country rng comparativoly new and nnimproved,

bok scon after that, the Krie canal was opened through to Buffalo, lands

rapidly ruiscd in valuo, Lia baving in the meantime fmproved hia farm, built
good buildiugs, and way vary suncessfal in his farming nnd business operatious.
Atter a residenco in Phelns of fourtcan yoars, by eold Lis furm there in‘the
mu'l_rt Spring of 1836, ungl turned bis course westward, and foll fn with the

sores {n the tawi of Plymouth, Wayne county, for 8 homestesd, on

onla were, just: commenced, . He. Temoved his family thero in
. Tk

T A T rd ¢ o, ™ g e




408 Proxrrn Socinry oy MIcHIGAN.

Jdune, 1836, whore he resided wntil Lis doath, which occurrold Scptombeor
2iith, 1852, Ile wag in indopundent gireumstances pecuniarily, und died ot the
ripe old age of 85, in tho possesslon of all his facultles, full of houoss ns of
Yeurs,

Ha wus oleoted and served five yeuwrs us supervisor of his adaptod town of
Plrumonth, two yoars aa fuperiutendent of the county poor, threo yoars as a
county commigsioner, during which time ho was largely instramoental in pur-
chasing and establishing the present Wayuo conoty poorhouss and furm.

In 1841, he wus clected Stato senator for the distriot then comprising the
connties of Wayne, Mucomb, 8. Glair, Sanilac, ond Liuron, to serve uu uncx-
pired ter of une vear, The uext year he was re-cleoted for two yownrs, the
full term, in tho same distriot, thus sarving in the Senate for the scsslons of
1842, 748, and *44, In 1831, ho was elected a member of the House of Rep-
Tesautatives, where he ssrved for two yaues, and in 1864 Lo was olected and
served as o member of the State Coustitutional Convontion.

While in tha Seuate he was very netive in-seonring the passage of 2 law to
establish county agricultural soctotivs, wud undoer which law, a8 ameonded in
1847, the prosent State Agrienltneal Society was orgunized, and of which he
wus an oflicer for u nnmbor of yoors.

Ile was ong of the easly and effieiont membors of this Piousor Sosiety, was
oloctod and served as its third Prasident for the years 1870-%, and 4id much
to help ostablish it in tha hearts of tho pooplo of Michigun, s an inetrn-
montality for obtaining n correet knowledge of the onrly scttlers, pioncers, and
history of the State,

Mr. Bhoarer woa au indefatizablo nod intolligent worker in all the offices 8o
houorably filled by him,

e was 1 good snd successful farmer, was always ar enthuaiastic promotar of
every projeet favering agriculturs and its improvement, o liberal and muc-
cesafu] exhibitor, and supporier of onr early county and State fairs,

He was 0 man of great energy and persevorance, earncat bn his purposes, o

warm but consarvative demoorat all his Yife, but over holding the public igter..

est ax his firat und sscred duty, He was o citizon und pioncor of which any

Stato might well be proud; for it is to the )abors, triuks, and indomitable’

energics pnd services for the right, of such nion that Michizan can asoribe her

present euviulle position among the great States of this prosporons and free
gosernment, . _ ..

THE OLD THOMPSON TAVERN AT DEARBORNVILLE,
Mr. Thompson, the original propristor of the old log tavern at Deurbornville,

Jeft it in the antumn of 1836, and was succeeded by his son-in-law, John Qochran,
In the apring of 1837 Capt. Wobb, who was stationed at tho arsenal, claimod

thit the building stood on Govorament ground, amd ordored it moved off. H_is
order not beiug oom?iied with, he fook about fifty ordnanoco mon and mnen in
the Govornmeut employ at the arsennd, with tackles and fnlls, and tore it down.
Col. Joshua Howard was United Btatos marshal, and resided at Deatborn; he
1aid ot the village, and waa averseer of the Government buildings. In order
to prevent trouble, on the oveaing previons to the date decided upon for the
“destruction of the tavern, ha went thers and remained over night; the next
-morning the soige commenced. Col. Howard ordered the soldiors away, and
tried to prevent the destrustion of the building, but they paid no heed fo him,

GELL/PE/Es




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
PLYMOUTH
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
MEETING

ITEM 6B

DiscuUssiON ON HDC BENEFITS



i
PN
=

MCKENNA

Memorandum

[ |
TO: Historic District Commission
) Charter Township of Plymouth, Michigan
FROM: Laura E. Haw, AICP, NCi, Senior Principal Planner

Natalie Bond, Assistant Planner

SUBJECT: Item 6.B — HDC Benefits
DATE: November 20, 2019

BRAINSTORMING SESSION - HDC BENEFITS

At the October HDC meeting it was raised by a member of the public, what the benefits of creating a Historic
District are. Please come ready to share some ideas that we can formally post on the website and include in any
promotional material, such as:

» Preserve and highlight the historical landmarks with the Plymouth community.
= Drive economic growth through increased tourism and interest.
» Educate the community about local history.

The above advantages are more related to community-wide benefits; we should also consider the direct benefits
to property owners.

Should you have any questions prior to the meeting, please do not hesitate to contact us at the Township, at

planning@plvmouthtwp.org. Thank you.

HEADQUARTERS
235 East Main Strest O 248.596.0920
Sufte 105 F 2485960930

Northville, Michigan 48167 MOKA.OOM Communities for real life.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
PLYMOUTH
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
MEETING

ITEM 6C

How 1O WRITE A HISTORIC DISTRICT
STUDY COMMITTEE REPORT



DRAFT 12/2002

“How to Write a Historic District Study Committee Report”

Purpose of the Report

The purpose of the historic district study committee report is to establish the legal
basis for the creation of a local historic district. Historical data about a proposed
district is collected, analyzed, summarized and presented in the report in a clear and
concise manner to illustrate the historic significance of a district. The report should
justify why a local historic district is being created and establish the boundaries for
the district. The report serves as a source of information for a variety of audiences
including:

» the historic district commission as it fulfills its duties as the regulatory body for
the district

e planners when decisions on developme nt projects are made within the
community;

» professional consultants hired to do historic reviews for federally funded
projects; and

» teachers and others in the community interested in using the information to
create educational programs about a community’s heritage.

Components of the Report

Section 399.203 of Public Act 169 of 1970 (PA 169), as amended, Michigan’s Local
Historic Districts Act, requires that a historic district study committee report contain,
at a minimum, six (6) items: 1) the charge of the committee; 2) the composition of
the committee membership; 3) the name of the proposed historic district(s); 4) the
written and visual boundaries of the district; 5) the history of the proposed district;
6) the significance of the district highlighted by information on a number of the
individual resources within the district that relate to that significance. Over the years,
the State Historic Preservation Office has found it appropriate to include additional
information in the report and in August 2002, the Michigan Historical Center
established criteria that requires the following information to be included in the
historic district study committee report: a boundary justification, a list of historic and
a list of non-historic resources in the district, photographs of the resources
highlighted in the report, the total count of the number of resources in the proposed
district and percentage of historic to non-historic resources. Below is an explanation
of the type of information it would be helpful to include in each component of the
report.

Charge of the Committee

The local unit of government, through a resolution, must appoint the members of the
historic district study committee. In the study committee report, the charge should
contain the following information:

* Name of the municipal body that appointed the historic district study
committee _

= Date the resolution to appoint the historic district study committee was
adopted



» A short verbal description of the general geographic area the committee was
asked to study

Composition of Committee Membership

The name of each study committee member should be listed in the report. Because
PA 169 requires that the majority of study committee members have a “demonstrated
interest” in historic preservation, it is a good idea to show how committee members
fulfill this requirement by listing their historic preservation interests and affiliations.
This need not be a lengthy description. For exampie, the study committee member
list could look something like this:

John Doe, member, Elk County Historical Society

LeeAnn Pratt, architect, Smith and Wells, Inc.

Tom Baker, property owner, Lincoln Heights Historic District

Sue Richards, planner, Elk City

Eileen Jones, compiled a comprehensive history of Elk City for the city’s
Centennial celebration

Brian Harris, member, Elk County Historic District Commission

Todd Baron, archaeologist, Elk College

The Historic District(s) Studied

This is simply the name(s) given to the proposed district(s) that result from the
study. For example, "Elk Park Historic District” or the “Adolph Stephenson Farmstead
Historic District.” District names are typically based on the historic name associated
with the property or area.

The Boundaries of the Proposed District(s)

PA 169 requires that the study committee report include both a written boundary
description and a visual depiction of the boundary on a map. The purpose of the
maps is to enable readers of the report to determine which individual properties in a
given area are or are not included in the district. Thus, the maps should be of a level
of detail and quality where this can clearly be seen. Sometimes, more than one map
may need to be included in the report.

Verbal Boundary Description

The verbal boundary description should be a legal description of the district

boundary. The description should be written so that federal, state, and city
planning agencies or a property owner can clearly identify the district’s limits
and what properties are included in it. Depending on the size of the district
the verbal description of the district could be:

Legal parcel number

Block and lot number

Metes and bounds, or

Dimensions of a parcel of land, reckoning from a landmark, such as a
natural or cultural feature. The description should begin at a fixed
reference point and then follow the perimeter of the district, including
dimensions and directions,



While parcel numbers can be used, we do not recommend that they be the
sole source of identification for the district. Parcels can be merged or
eliminated which can cause confusion when trying to identify a district’s
boundaries in the future. If parcel numbers are used, we recommend also
including a metes and bounds description of the district’s boundaries.

Visual Boundary Description

The visual boundaries of the proposed district shouid be clearly and boldly
drawn on a map so they are easily distinguishable in the original report and on
any copies that are made of the map(s). The final map should be of a size and
format that will allow it to be bound within the body of the report: 8 %2 by 11
inches for most districts or 11 x 17 inches with 2 vertical folds for larger
districts. Each map should include all of the following:

Name of the proposed district

Name of the community and county

bate the map was created

Key identifying any symbols used on the map

North arrow

All streets in the proposed district with their names clearly labeled
Street addresses for all properties in the proposed district

Lot Lines

Footprints or an outline representation (rectangles or squares) of the
individual resources surveyed in the proposed district

¢ The boundary of the proposed district clearly drawn in a boid line on
the map.

For larger districts, a series of maps may be required, one that shows the location of
the proposed district within the community and others that show smaller areas of the
district in more detail. For example, if you are designating a large district that includes
200 residential properties and a park, you would include an overview map of the whole
district that shows its location within the larger community; a series of maps each
showing a portion of the district and enabling the reader to see street addresses and
number, until the entire district has been depicted; and a site map of the park
indicating the location of existing historic features, such as paths, fountains, historic
plantings, and monuments. For a farmstead, it may be necessary to draw a site plan
to indicate where historically significant features such as orchards, farm fields, silos,
barns and outbulldings are located in relation to the farmhouse.

Boundary Justification

The report should include a boundary justification that addresses each directional
boundary of the proposed district. Boundaries should be justified by using three
guidelines: geographical features, the historic significance of the district, and/or the
integrity of the resources in the proposed district. An example;

“The northern district boundary is the Bendy River; the eastern boundary is I-
59 which, when it was constructed in 1957, bisected the original plat for the
neighborhood; Elm Street was chosen as the southern boundary because it
marks a change in housing types from a concentration of early 20* century
two-story frame houses to the north and a neighborhood of post-World War II
brick ranch houses to the south; Green Street was chosen as the western



boundary as there is a significant loss of material integrity in the resources
beyond this point.”

For a singie resource property you may simply state something like, “The boundaries
are those of the original lot platted in 1882.”

History of the Proposed District

The purpose of the history is to place the district and its resource(s) within its
historic context at the local, state, and national level, as need be. The historic
context is simply a compilation of the significant time periods, the significant people,
and the important trends that shaped the development of the proposed district. The
history should be based on facts that can be documented through primary and
secondary sources. Beware of including oral traditions that have been passed down
for generations but that cannot be substantiated. When writing the report, existing
resources in the district should be linked directly to the district's historic significance.
Here is a shortened example of a history statement for a residential district.

*In the early 1900's Middletown became a center for the development of the
early automobile. Travis Jones, who's Jonesmobile became the most popular
car in America between 1910 and 1930, built a factory at 915 Washington
Boulevard in 1910 (demolished 1977). The construction of the factory resulted
in @ boom in population for Middletown as workers left the surrounding farms to
take advantage of the high wages offered in the Jones factory. To house
these workers, the Oakdale neighborhood was constructed by Dorian Blue, a
prominent real estate agent in the city. The Oakdale neighborhood is made up
of single story, gable front frame houses that line Oak, EIm, Water and Front
Streets between Washington Boulevard and the Green River at the
southeastern corner of the district. The homes have little ornamentation but
are distinguished by their pressed tin roofs. This was the first subdivision
developed in Middletown in response to the needs of the rapidly expanding
automobile industry.

In addition to the Jones factory, two other car manufacturers built plants in
Middletown between 1904 and 1930. The Casey Steam-Powered automobile
was only in production for two years (1904-1906) and did not have a big
impact on the development of the automobile or the city of Middletown.
However, its founder, James Casey, become Vice President of Jones
Automobile in 1912 and was responsible for the design of the company’s most
popular car, the Model B. Casey was also a founding member of the Good
Roads Movement in Michigan and worked to develop a paved highway between
Middletown and Detroit. While the Casey factory building no longer exists,
James Casey's commanding stone Colonial Revival home desighed by Grand
Rapids architect Samuel Osgood, is located at 12 Addison Street. Addison
Street is the stately avenue of estate homes that fronts the Bendy River on
the western edge of the district. Casey Park, located in the northeast section
of the district was created on land donated to the city of Middletown by
James Casey in 1923. Casey hired the nationally known landscape architect,
Jens Jensen, to develop the plan for the park.”

If individual properties in the district are significant because of a specific architectural
style, they should be discussed in terms of similar resources in the proposed district or
in the community overall. You do not need to write lengthy descriptions of



architectural styles. Instead, provide the distinguishing characteristics of the specific
property that shows how it is representative of the style. An example:

“The Ira George House at 15 Lincoln Avenue is an excellent example of the
Italianate style. The 2-story structure has a square floor plan and is
distinguished by its decorative full-length front porch, cupola, round arch
windows and large, ornamental roof brackets. This high style structure is one
of only 6 Italianates found in the district and the only one constructed of
brick. *

Do not fall into the trap, as many communities do, of only explaining the significance
of the proposed district in terms of its architecture. It is important to include
information on the significant people and events that shaped the district as weil.

PA 169 states that the report must highlight individual resources within the proposed
district. We recommend that you include a representative example of alf the property
types found in the district. For example, if a predominately residential district includes
a school, church, park or commercial structure, these resources should be highlighted
in the report along with a variety of the residential homes. Be sure that you include
representative examples of the property type found in the majority in the district—
don’t just concentrate on the unique or special properties. For example, if the
majority of the homes are bungalows or simple upright and wing homes, include one or
more as representative examples in addition to highlighting the high style or more
unusual resources--don‘t just focus on the district’s high style architecture.

Statement of Significance

Each resource needs to be evaluated using the evaluation criteria for the National
Register of Historic Places. There are four primary criteria:

Criterion A: Association with Significant Events
Criterion B: Association with Significant People
Criterion C: Design/Construction Significance
Criterion D: Information Potential

In the report, state the criteria that the district meets (it may be more than one) and
how it meets the criteria. For example, “The Oakville District Is significant under
National Register Criterion A for its association with the developing automobile
industry; Criterion B for its association with early automobile pioneer and former
Michigan Governor John Doe who lived there from 1897 to 1922 and Criterion C as a
representative example of late 19" century vernacular architecture.”

Photographs

Remember when taking photographs of resources in the district that you are
documenting the way the district looks at the time it was established. This visual
record will become a useful tool for the historic district commission when they are
reviewing proposed work to a property. They will be able to tell what akkerations
already existed at the time the district was created. Be sure the resource is
unobstructed by trees or cars and that architectural details are clearly visible in the
photograph. Photographs should be oblique shots that encompass 2 sides of the
building. For multiple resource districts, take at least one photograph of each
individual resource. If there are other features on a property that contribute to its
historic significance such as a carriage barn, entry gateposts, a historic fence or



garden, photographs should be taken of each feature, if possible. Representative
streetscape shots should also be taken to show how the resources relate to each
other in terms of set back, vegetation, etc. For single resource districts, we
recommend documenting all exterior elevations of the building as well as any special or
outstanding features.

Resource Count and Percentage

Historic resources are typically those that are 50 years of age or older, unless the
resource is proven to have exceptional significance. Historic resources must retain
their integrity—the physical features that represent the period in which the property
was built and/or its period of historic significance. Integrity is determined by looking
at seven qualities: location (is the property on its original location), design, setting,
materials, workmanship, feeling, and association (with people and events).

Each resource in the proposed district should be evaluated to determine if it is a
historic (contributing) or non-historic (non-contributing) resource. To make that
determination look at the resource in terms of how it relates to the historic context
that was developed, the National Register Criteria for Eligibility and the resource’s
integrity. PA 169 requires that a percentage of historic to non-historic properties be
developed. It is a good idea to include this in the study committee report to show
the study committee has met this obligation.

Lists of Historic and Non-Historic Properties

It is recommended that a list of the historic properties by street name and address
and a list of the non-historic properties by street name and address in the district be
included in the report. This will greatly facilitate the use of the report by the historic
district commission, building officials, and local planners. It will also enable residents
to know if a particular property qualifies for preservation tax credit incentives.

Bibliography

Each report should include a bibliography of the historic resources used to develop the
history of the district. The bibliography can be presented in any standard, accepted
format such as the Chicago Manual of Style.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
PLYMOUTH
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
MEETING

ITEM 6D

HISTORIC PLAQUE PROGRAM
DISCUSSION



IS

MCKENNA

Memorandum

L ]
TO: Historic District Commission
) Charter Township of Plymouth, Michigan
FROM: Laura E. Haw, AICP, NCI, Senior Principal Planner

Natalie Bond, Assistant Planner

SUBJECT: Item 6.D - Historic Plaque Program Discussion
DATE: November 20, 2019

BACKGROUND
The HDC previously discussed an opportunity to create a Historic Plaque Program, similar to programs that Ann
Arbor and Birmingham offer, in an effort to highlight local, state or natural historic resources,

Enclosed, please find information on Ann Arbor's program and the associated costs. It was determined that the
HDC would research at least three quotes before moving forward.

Should you have any questions prior to the meeting, please do not hesitate to contact us at the Township, at

planning@plvmouthtwp.org. Thank you.

HEADQUARTERS
235 East Main Street O 2485960920
Suita 105 F 2485960930

Northville, Michigon 48167  MOKA.GoM Communities for real life.



Historic Property Plaques

The Ann Arbor Historic District Commission considers
requests for bronze plaques honoring significant historic
buildings in the City of Ann Arbor. Plaques show the
original or earliest known owner’s name and the year in
which the structure was built. Current property owners may
apply to the Commission and, if approved, purchase a
bronze plaque for their building.

What criteria will be applied?

The Historic District Commission will consider all of the following when reviewing
an application for a historic property plaque.

a) The building must be at least one hundred years old, as
documented by a combination of records (title search, tax records,
wills, etc.).

b) The building must have been maintained, over time, in its original
condition, or must have undergone historically appropriate restoration or
rehabilitation.

¢) The building may not have historically inappropriate features, enclosures
or repairs.

d) The principal facades of the building visible from the street or any
public right of way must maintain integrity of form, materials, and
architectural features consistent with the dominant period of the
building.

If one or more of the criteria cannot be met, staff and the Commission will
consider whether the building has special historic or architectural significance on
a case by case basis.

The property must meet one of the following four criteria:

1) Listed or determined eligible for the National Register of Historic Places or
State Register of Historic Sites

2) Included in the Individual Historic Properties Historic District listed in Title
IX of the Ann Arbor Register of Historic Places prior to 2001

3) Received an award from the Ann Arbor Historic District Commission

4) Others may be approved for a historic property plaque by the Ann Arbor
Historic District Commission on a case-by-case basis

How to Apply for a Historic Property Plaque

1. The current property owner should fill out the application and return it to the
Historic Preservation Coordinator via email to hdc@a2gov.org, or by dropping



it off at the Planning & Development desk on the first floor of City Hall, 301 E
Huron Street.

2. Be sure to include a description of how the property qualifies for a plaque
(from the list above), and any information or history unique to the home. The
application will be evaluated based on the information it provides.

3. After an initial screening by staff for completeness and content, the request
will be placed on a Historic District Commission agenda for consideration. If
the request is approved, the historic preservation coordinator will contact the
plaque manufacturer (Amet’s, Inc. at 4495 Jackson Road) with the correct
historic name and date of construction of the house. The cost of the plaque
fluctuates based on the price of bronze, usually between $175 and $225.
Arnet’s will fax a proof to the Historic Preservation Coordinator, which the
applicant must sign off on. Once the proof has been approved, Aret's will
manufacture the plaque and notify the applicant when it is ready to pick up.
The applicant picks up and pays for the plaque at Arnet’s at 4495 Jackson
Road.

4. The applicant must mount the plaque on a visible spot at the front of the
building, preferably near the front door, in a location that does not destroy or
obscure historic architectural features of the building.

Questions? Please contact the Historic Preservation Coordinator at
hdc@a2qgov.org or 734-794-6265 x42608.

02/23/16



ANN ARBOR HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION

APPLICATION for HISTORIC MARKER

100 N. Fifth Avenue Ann Arbor, MI 48104 (734)794-6265 x42608 Fax: (734) 994-8312
Historic District Email: hdc@a2gov.org; www.a2gov.org

Section 1: Applicant Information

Name of Property Owner:
Address of Owner:
Daytime Phone: ( )
Fax: ( )

Email:

Signature of owner: date:

Section 2: Historical Information (attach additional sheets as necessary)

Address of Property:
Name of Historic District, if applicable:
Name of First Owner of building:

Bibliographic Source:
Date of Construction:

Bibliographic Source:

Additional history of the property—including ownership, evolution of the building and its use:

{continue on reverse or on additional sheets)

Section 3: Photographs (attach or submit electronic copies of photos of the building)

Staff Use Only
Date Submitted: : __ Date of HDC Action
Staff signature: Action HDC Approval HDC Denial

Comments:




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
PLYMOUTH
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
MEETING

ITEM 7A

OLD BUSNESS

PLYMOUTH TOURISM BROCHURE AND
MAPPING EXERCISE



s
=

MCKENNA

Memorandum

T0: Historic District Commission
) Charter Township of Plymouth, Michigan
FROM: Laura E. Haw, AICP, NCI, Senior Principal Planner

Natalie Bond, Assistant Planner

SUBJECT:  Item 7.A - Mapping Exercise
DATE: November 20, 2019

MAPPING OF HISTORIC ASSETS
Enclosed is a Township map with several sites called out for inclusion in a future Plymouth Tourism Brochure.
Please start brainstorming potential locations to add.

At the December meeting, a larger “tabletop” version of the map will be provided for everyone to mark up and
discuss.

Should you have any questions prior to the meeting, please do not hesitate to contact us at the Township, at

planning@plymouthtwp.org. Thank you.

HEADQUARTERE
235 East Main Street O 2485960920
Suite 105 F 248.596.0930

Nerthville, Michigan 48167 MCHKA.COM Communities for real life.



\LUEVETYR

4143 RO N7 (R o i s ]
Eii Iffli

LI T I U R )

B anoy sauly

e (ep0siH dysumol @
A Xueoyy @

Aiewa] jamsyg

SURI(] 'SWERLS ‘LSAY ‘SEE]
ned peZUCI-UON —-
SRyRpUNog [BdONM KO =
Kiepunog dnjsumo) inowlly <=
anNaes

6HOZ '8 Jaqiuency

ueBiuo|N “yinowA|d jo diysumay sepeys

slossy pue
$921N0S8Y JMOISIH




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
PLYMOUTH
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
MEETING

ITEM 7B

PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP HISTORICAL
MARKER



L= R I . T T e U e o R

[ I O T o e R e S N S S T T
N = © W 00 -1 N bW N =S

23

Large two-sided marker
Different Text Each Side

PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP

Pioneers from New England began
settling and farming in this area around
1825. Abram B. Markham, an early
leader, built the first gristmill in the
area. Settlers held “raising bees” to
help new arrivals build their log
homes. In April 1827, soon after the
common council voted to name their
community “Plymouth,” the township
officially incorporated under a law
signed by Territorial Governor Lewis
Cass. The first township meeting was
held at the homestead of John Tibbits.
He and many other early settlers are
buried in Shearer Cemetery. Canton
Township split off from Plymouth
Township in 1834. In 1862 numerous
residents of Plymouth enlisted in the
24" Michigan Infantry, a regiment that
fought at Gettysburg as part of the Iron
Brigade. The regiment later served as
honor guard for President Abraham
Lincoln’s funeral in 1865.

2”7 caption
1 3s” text
Wayne
Plymouth
Side One

Michigan Historical Commission ~ Michigan History Center

Registered Local Site No.

This Marker is the Property of the State of Michigan, 2019



Large two-sided marker
Different Text Each Side
2" caption

1 %" text

Wayne

Plymouth

Side Two

CHARTER TOWNSHIP
OF PLYMOUTH

The current boundaries of Plymouth
Township were set after the village of
Plymouth incorporated in 1867 and
Northville became a township in 1898.
Transportation improvements aided
Plymouth Township’s growth: a plank
road in the 1850s; the Detroit, Howell
and Lansing Railroad in the 1870s;
an interurban trolley known as “The
Dinky” in 1898; and paved roads in the
early twentieth century. New factories
brought jobs to the area. Henry Ford’s
Phoenix Mill, opened in 1922, had a
largely female workforce. In 1938 the
Burroughs Plant, designed by Albert
Kahn’s firm, opened. Both businesses
produced war materiel during Word
War II, contributing to the “Arsenal
19 of Democracy.” After the war suburban
20 development grew rapidly. Plymouth
21 became a charter township in 1979.

=R e - L e

e T e = T T S
O ~1 O W bW N = O

Michigan Historical Commission ~ Michigan History Center
Registered Local Site No.
This Marker is the Property of the State of Michigan, 2019



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
PLYMOUTH
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
MEETING

ITEM 7C

HDC FLow CHART REVIEW



mwy
T4

MCKENNA 1

Memorandum

]
TO: Historic District Commission
) Charter Township of Plymouth, Michigan
FROM: Laura E. Haw, AICP, NCI, Senior Principal Planner

Natalie Bond, Assistant Planner

SUBJECT: Item 7.C — HDC Flow Chart
DATE: November 20, 2019

FLOW CHART FOR HDC REVIEW
Enclosed is the latest HDC Flow Chart.

The HDC Chair raised two good points related to the draft chart: it was recommended that we include item #1 to
the final chart, and that the entire HDC discuss item #2 at the December meeting:

1. HD Commissioners requested that in the green box in the middle, “The Study Committee conducts
thorough research of the property and draws up boundaries of the proposed Historic District (HD)” that we
also add “Presented to the HDC”.

2. The HD Commissioners requested all acronyms to be spelled out; the chart now spells them out in each
box instead of lumped together. Is this clear to the public or should we also include a reference box?

Should you have any questions prior to the meeting, please do not hesitate to contact us at the Township, at

plannina@plymouthtwp.org. Thank you.

HEADQUARTERS
235 East Main Street O 248596.0920
Suite 106 F 2485960930

Northville, Michigan 48167 MCKA.COM Communities for real life.



Charter Township of Plymouth HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION

9955 N. Haggerty Road Sl i : i ;
Plymouth, M1 48170 Historic Designation Review and Permit Process

plymouthtwp.org

A
Property Owner s ; Application sent HOC Chair presants :
to the Chair of {he ap) e Lo E

the Plymouth iy 1P H aMote

] . Historic District i - _
planningdplymoutiitvp.olg Commission (HDC). application has merl Approved
Frogemy Daner
Iiehntrr=d of pewt 2ltes

The B‘HM H

HDC submits report tee  [ERIBEEEE HOE appoints a Study :
and findings to fiseits Frepatiy pEmar, Committee of 2 members to :
- of | nd draw Iy f et St :

the State Historic 5 T - to.a walkthre th the :
Preservation Office gl Property Owner and confien :
(SHPO) il el r_||:;.i|||.¥, E

HDC holds a public Thee Chartar Township
hearing and votes to B of Plymouth Board of
make a recommendation ’ st Acrept

Towmnship HEE

" Approved = to the Board of Trustees.

'.:il-ﬂ"'l:.'.l-flpr_i:m'-'ﬁ.
Progedy Olndr itarmes

Approved

Prozeny Gwnor ifared,
raniie sitined.

Historic District established.

ind P

VET

Denied

|-'I|'||_|lr|.'lI Ueme mformed

FIND OUT MORE AT:
plymouthtwp.org/community/historic_district_commission




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
PLYMOUTH
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
MEETING

ITEM 7D

PHOTO INVENTORY OF RESOURCES
UPDATE



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
PLYMOUTH
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
MEETING

ITEM 8

COMMISSION MEMBER
COMMENTS



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
PLYMOUTH
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
MEETING

ITEMS

PUBLIC COMMENTS AND
QUESTIONS



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
PLYMOUTH
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
MEETING

ITEM 10
ADJOURNMENT




